MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16

December 10, 2015 2:00 PM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not fiable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
respeonsibility of the Bidder.

1. l\ C e Contract of
AN AR { YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Phone: _ 55¢_ “/0S //3@0} 1.GC
/Company Name o . @
% C] g .r p Fax: _ %5 7t g 7878
Street Address el Unit /Suite #  Email: \ - 3. ELEC,
, AN Thaub o mi TELE, DATA,
). den ey FVARY ACTINDEGOC (o FIRE ALARM
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
R U 43 .
Signature: 7 Printed Name and Title Jrae M audDy Quese s
2. : Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Ly - : _, y
v ‘;1‘@ s /i':lw )[v:/-1 j Cva“u.-{s?. T.c. Phone: 1J5-$14 - 54§ sz 1. GC

Company Name

DN (—'éu»m N,

Fax: WS -€)G- S554 2. MECH

Stréet Address Gri e #  Emat g L T e CaTA
. _ (lave: yubes ol yedets loatnign 1Sec e, €oar | FIRE ALARM
(Dol boun DA )95 | P
City State Zip
[ have read and understand t_t;g;the“f\lotice_gn%
Signature; . :@’/ el Printed Name and Titlehg,{) 2:@1&,5 P‘\eﬁ: Je o
™
3. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Inferest:
( /fm:?c’\r O 20— Nerviee Phone: é/o G A S‘Su 2(? 1. GC
Combpdny Name *
o \ Fax: 2. MECH
AC}/JO 2 ﬂC‘/('J(S' /)/ij 2 / %//\‘Zw"’(/ 3. ELEC
Street Address = / Unit /Suite # Email; 0 / TEL.E D.,ATA
. ., ) EYe] l\‘i‘cﬂi"“‘.’i e (I Pl g ) o Conen FIRE ALARM
Fc/c}\/ S'fc}ne (/4 1962 2 ’ !
City / State Zip

| have read and understand thesthe Notky)ve:
7
Signature: W&M /// Printed Name and Title /1)/C %@a/ G‘?;éi/&

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimite is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.
7 Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

. . \ i o . U [T Lo " ! P NP /W N
Cropa B S Ty Phone:  AG- (5] 1= @S ae N
Company Name A




MANDATORY PRE-BID

55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16

December 10, 2015 2:00 PM

T LTS

Company Name . é 8’8’
225 Godshall Drve | g ast !
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: /( L /‘/l#@, @4(}8/ lior 78 /701
bedeycville  pj 19938
Ctty State Zip

Fax: 2. MECH
?wﬁ 4s "'t iu“!{/\}"!:m@%‘ﬂ/‘ Q( .
Street Address Unit /Suite#  Email: \D \ . % ) %E EléEgJATA
- RQF " \ ’1"(\4'\" r—--,,—=“//\ B 3
X j/\(\{ . P “ H;\\ U-SL/ : !V\U\[\ N (uu)@. ANES i\ e AV FIRE ALARM
City State Zip
| have re and upderstand the the Notice above: \ .
R\ \ H ¢ 1 : i - E‘
Signature: U‘X “i’\__,i Printed Name and Title Q\O\f}@ﬁ L/ Mj&ﬁ\ i 5 prar
5. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
e/ cadd; wide Tz Phone: é!ﬁ 256 ~b776 ext [[Z. 1.6

| have read and ur:ngand the theg Notice above:
Signature: J % Printed Name and Title 5/ £ Zf’ ! 717& Es 74/476‘17[ o

6. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!1 interest:
\/OM DEAN CL‘JNST(Z—’O(;,_\'{O\U !E - Phone: ( 2—\5)%:‘50 - BQ;Q; 1.GC
N ~ Y\ -
Company Name B QZA < ) P Zeo 23 2. MECH
1320 - 82 T/DIUSTiaw BV D) 3 ELEC
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: BP0 2 TN T Cban AL TELE. DATA
. _ S 1S ORINOY NCITE Bm AL o e
=0 D Ve Ao B /(:Eé ATV
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
< S ot S B P aewe? -~ © A
| Signature: e Printed Name and Title D A2y Ve@UNe 7

P




MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16

December 10, 2015 2:00 PM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is

not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

7. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
PR A - . . . . i ‘"’"”,;3
i ey REISINVGER  THC prone: @10 694 _EF 2 / P
Company Name . . — /
. . g Fax: /O 69¢ 235 2. 2. MECH
77 F. waAsiA ST s ELec
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emal/lo @ Joi . Cats TELE D:ATA
Lot | = Z{U <l (< ’ 1
W' CI4ES /""“/,54‘2 A ® / 7'35/0" oLel PIEL FIRE ALARM
City State Zip
| have read 5nd understand the the Notice above:
Signatur%)ége%gff’ i ol Printed Name and Title @/ﬂ 7/ \SL‘-%(C_{::
= ’
8. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
( 'f ¢ ‘,«._.ff]’;@ ?cﬁ“) ) %\ Phone: A1 X% %5;* 5 k’?f} {p O M;mﬁy
Company Name _ -
- g 7 Fax. 2105 2 &[0 40 2. MECH
Elo wes | 9 U 3. ELEC
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: - %& “+ e TELE. DATA
/ o e i Cemlee u?"”ﬂ wl ol FIRE ALARM
(A5 el A [9&4 (,

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: (Z/g“\ ﬁ;;’ e, Printed Name and Title f’/iéi;»«* *? s (67 by f*“*}
“‘f" f o
9' B : Contract of
P YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
r —
[/’f//? L?l'zf L_rf/é%{) if«ﬁ,gf(,ué,//a//ﬁﬁ/(/? o é)C}Q“ //Z‘?*’ =0 (%J o
Company Name. 9%5’/}1"' . LZ o 8 W%y
. A < £ 2. MECH
Zhil] A ]){)}f—( ﬁULW/ Fax: é

Street ddress ' 3. ELEG, -

UmtlSu:te# Email: / A // 7 l (
4 w{/ﬁt‘%m /k/J % 5 )ﬂfj// @ S C// }/ﬁ «FZ"T]ELE DATA, .

/ FIREALARM

City State Zip
| have read and u)ﬁ;%?rstand the]ihe No§ f/e above;

"L( L’ Printed Name and Title ‘/{l/ \b@’k S %\ﬁ‘l j e
7= Oice e gy v

Signature;




MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16
December 10, 2015 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is

not liable for any errors in fransmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

10. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
AN L‘VNC\‘\ Phone: (elo~ Y65 -&49/ 1. GC
Company Kame
. Fax: 2. MECH
| 29 RNKEWM?V SEWEN\
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: y ’
Soriaa Oy Na Q4y7s

City O ~J State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:;

wSjgnature:F’"—"Q"*gl 6@%««/ Printed Name and Title ﬁiﬁ w/ Bﬂ/\d/ [ p{wo CECT Man Gg e

% \
11, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
%‘/ ' /7 GJ% Eer /% CA#/:J/C#/C, Phone: 245 4 7% 9955 1.GC

Company Name

/gw A imns ﬂ/ Fax: 205 4745028

- - . 3. ELEC
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: : y
: , . . TELE, DATA
| : 27, fﬂ_mﬂéea-mé"}'a“’cq{ FIRE ALARM
Lhmm STen S (87 7% Y@ yoreon NET

City State Zip
I have read and-understa 2

12. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CL.EARLY! Interest:
COHL?AJ e CO- L. Phone: 7/_( Sor 88e0 1.GC

Company Name

- , Fax __ 215 Sof 3672 2. MECH
9217 James St

Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email; J___ I_ 5__ 47 VER o

] < . E r'ZquO. g IND ALARNi
Fotre o iy s
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: . _ Printed Name and Title Méé /e SW EE 1>




MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16
December 10, 2015 2:00 PM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is

not liable for any etrors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

13. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/ﬁ”” ot ‘ . . = y - —
[ Conisryerion)  Spgvlees  Phone: 245 %@9M§%Q%> C1ec
C N
orilpany ame . ,,Xf’ fné%//y ooz 5 MEGH
[Ezco~ B CitrtfitSe DE- 3. ELEC,
Street Address - Unit /Suite #  Email: Etthe e e CE@ e ns. cor TELE, DATA,
WA s TEE— T J 53y 72/ FIRE ALARM
City State Zip .
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
A U e
Signature: =T —— - Prlnted Name and Title &7 A4 ¢ 7 gy
14. Contract of
_ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Ol Lo sieden o) Phone: (ol 572 [EI2 1.6 0
Company Name S ey ey T
e ff[/{ 5“‘““ Fax: //)/ L/ :3 / 2 o4 (fj 2. MECH
'/ /UU U \) 3. ELEC
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: P . ' y
i _ Ny — e T CAMER 2en G URRA s, €.O0M TELE, DATA,
i?f}‘{%@\ N (/7 \{ yal [ (f 0| FIRE ALARM
City ' State Zip

| have read and u/derstand the the-Notice above:

for

__“Sjgnaturé:/ 24" Printed Name and Tite | ( ) DD C/{ VLA “&‘f) AT DL
15. o Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
WESCO# é/Cch/C : Phone: /p (O 259200 1.6C
Company Name P .
o Fax: _ [0l0 558 [14Y 2. MECH
Q// (m /V/ U/ /? D i Lo 5 ELEC \\

Street Address Unit /Suite# Email: TELE, DATA,
4f 7%/? zéf ~ : j CONL INOWWZ%?“E? ]REALARM)
',r by K 3 .

WESCoT 5/6’@%//( COU

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signaturer%f%/{/y /:/;%/j) Printed Name and Title /’7«? t”:pF {K/ K/‘/C /2 / ppﬂ/‘;ﬁ// r!"/fﬁ/(f’/ﬁ’ﬁ/




MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16

December 10, 2015 2:00 PM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

16. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest;
{ \\__ S P
\/%YAY\(\_)VQA‘)N‘\{\‘Q\'\\ E\f Phone: CZT«’\(Q H} %Qog\ //O Q 1. GC
Company Name ¢ S O LTy e
o ) Fax: J\CQ j. )Cg& e - ;)\ -
(oo™ ¥ellers (e \ - o
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: _ 1 r N TELE. DATA
D 'M\} o g } £ S5k reyesdingy (@ { J'A*\J%C%N“).’,TO"H"\{\Q%\% VA mRE }\LARNi'
peceille,. T leiHy -
City ¥ State Zip
{ have read and undersla[lébhe the Notice above:
Signature: ~£> ;\3 "R n e Printed Name and Title \‘\;\QCA‘\%&\:\A\&{ Qﬁ‘@*%ﬁ‘m AB{\\«V\
17. Contract of
M TF g @CTF” |caf C@HWQO‘IL ﬂ? YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

Phone 6 %’")5 7508 1.G6C

Company Name N _ - 7 O e
480 %38{@5/} Atfc Fax __ AIH-3hb - 73 2. MECH
Street Address " Unit/Suite#  Email: - Ae. @ W?! ‘p@ {@CJ‘}// - 0 CO/ %—E Eth',EghTA
Trevese. P/l( KC,}'O(S 3 U = L ' FIRE ALARM

City State Zip
! have read and understand the the Not:ce above:

Signature: W WM Printed Name and Title %M MC/(//OhO / // //OWW

18. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
CRAPTCOURED, LuC. Prone: _ 215 997~ b3 6C (9
Company Name
Fax: RAUS~ 9971~ 0L 93 2. MECH
(1 B Botred Auve. 3. ELEC
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: \bL & ~ TELE DATA
LONARPG CRAFPGevRAWWE.  CRE ALARM
CMAL RoaT PA Ly O
City State Zip
I have read and understand the the Notice abhove:
Signature; &J‘% Printed Name and Title R Rvyaa Jleckarpe

PreTecT A At Aben



MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16
December 10, 2015 2:00 PM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

19. _ Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Tower Comuuwienriods (xperpi™ Phone: 630 ~F7R- 7853 1.GC
Company Name ’ 5 MECH
, 2 - Fax: . -~
Jb V260 SBE ST 3. ELEC
Street Add Unit /Suite # il; i . ; y
.‘-ree ress ‘ nit fSuite Ema%{fﬁll 1 SEnps AOIB TEELLL W E%EEAEQE?A
PorR Kidys Ty baS2y =
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature:? : " 4 Printed Name and Title;e'f Hgred A LLEsSAIDRO ~ D IECeTdR.,
' /
20 Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
ﬁq%/‘?s{% [ [f e Pceu{ N uﬁ'S TAkprone: _ D (C 2621209 @s?
ompany Name
. B g Fax: - 2. MECH
L9 f [ (VQ 3. ELEC
Street Address Unit/Suite#  Emai: . / TELE. DATA
D l c/ D 4 { !LCLFQ@ Mo heide “s tblit(goa,u . dD/‘%_ FIRE ;QLARNE
ovlesiown [, (90| f
City / , Sta Zip
| have rea 7f u dersta%\% above:
Signature: / | /{"" 4 / _Printed Name and Title Mg/z‘ Aude, ‘M’/ﬁ' (/;z,’; ’/ﬂo&- &
21. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Paolella Constctiow bone:_ (ol 0~94F - 895 O
Company Name )
‘ ‘ Fax. ()0~ KNG T3 2. MECH
277 By (475 woter (lveo . . 3. ELEC
Street Address Unit lfgute# Email: ]{:),\ CQSZ e [ TPrNC, S\f@% TELE, DATA,
%rc:)\c,\,\mm;w @D \0%,-{) i FIRE ALARM
City State Zip
| have read and understa e the Notice above: )
o ) - - gl K >
Signatufe:/ //l Printed Name and Title ﬁﬁ) fif/1k Mﬂ“ / @%WA%V




MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16
December 10, 2015 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not fiable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

22. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
Kgs_f Eleclrrc Phone: _2/5-699-77¢¢ 1.GC
Company Name
. Fax: 2i&- 699~ 27835 2. MECH
jf! 6 Siemp i T
Street Address Unit /Suite#  Email: ; ’

: 5 Ror@ BSIEETRIc com /;,E;ggm
o iieomiZRyY e ? /B934 N~
City State Zip
| have read an/g, @érs}the the Notice above:
8@naﬂwe;§?( L ﬁé; - Printed Name and Title &rerw Gt 301022 58 Tivmer Por—

N
23. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
~ £y — Vo v ! . -
P‘ ancecle Blechical Con®ietin phone: @IS - 360 <] 129 1.GC

Company Name

e ) . 2. MECH
575 Togland 04 %30 s
. —— - 3. ELEC,
Street Addressf Unt lsu?te# Email: DRPEC @_ \f&\f\ oo C 07 TELE, DATA,
WDayminder — Pp 18NY FIRE ALARM
City State Zip
| have reamt nd the the Noticg above: Q 3 ‘{‘
: W~V esident .
Signature:. U&—dﬂ”‘é‘j Printed Name and Title \Ce &\A’\ e & o3
24. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

(0lum gy Covsr JIC oo 251 - 5%1- I054

Company Name

. . ax: 2. MECH
St )tz]d?)ﬁ Qﬁ 5{’ Unit /Suite # Z i 3. ELEC
ree ress nit /Sui mail: - '
Dhidludelpls, P 1 41y —pCeea el codtub e,
l ip

iy i | Comn
I have read and understand the the Nelice above:
Signature: / /

1T

Printed Name and Title ‘,/)@/(—P‘%/ QUC Ll



MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16
December 10, 2015 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

25. Contract of
YQOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
‘me’&d( gu.(c(?% j:\cf Phone: &1 5 = Z?S”" ﬁé?o @
Company Name S .
Fax: 205~ 295 —¢502 2. MECH
[o(5 Biy 0zt Rat e £ o
Street Addres Unit /Suite #  Email: &/- T;ELE DATA
/ 56 { O( S"ﬁ) QJK { o ' :
\(&ra//w pH, /7007, s FIRE ALARM
City f State Zip
} have read and understand the the Notice above: '
Signature: /i{,? : Printed Name and Title j— \i«_\‘IAVb ?i/g(
Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interes;:
LNAHU'gakhJ ¥(1)ilh¢ mme/?dﬂ 249 ~ 3377 (e
Company Name / S/;j
: Z/ ﬁ JHYG - 2. MECH
709 Tublin 72/2 ) o
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: : ’
?Qu, @Mgf fO@;Z/U Conn_  TELE, DATA,
—7(/)7[( /8‘7/? FIRE ALARM
City State Zip

| have read and nder?ﬁ / ‘e above: / 5 /%h :
S[gnature Printed Name and Title Mj{ef K L/ ¢ f()cké‘f/ _ f(%l'e(j @ﬂr

Contract of

YOU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY! Interest:
My ce Mech. [wc¢ Phone: 267 - 382 - 0247 1.6C
Company Name Fax: 267 -382-0\77 @
1 N. Washiveton 54 - ——
Street Address Unit /Suite#  Email: . y
2oy Dwmycs wechauica . com TELE, DATA,
Te l{fovd PA 9949 femy FIRE ALARM
City State Zip '

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: WW a4 70"/4 Printed Name and Title Udtﬁmvw A Fb\}{ SuP’]‘




MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16

December 10, 2015 2:00 PM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining ali bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

28. Contract of
‘ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Be v’( ¢ (orebmihon Phone: Y 34 - T3~ O072( 6
Compafiy Name ¢
N Fax: Y- 223 70/ 2. MECH
1205 [ausm a~ M, Surle B
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: Cpwé {7 ) JYM 4 Lﬂ_\?EE‘éEgATA
. B "o - 3 e 0 i} ¥ LEP)
A’[/@,ﬂ fot PA 1210 S\ oy e Cend a FIRE ALARM
City f State Zip
| have read and/rfja%he the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title :]/O’LW{ Mf’ 5/1) ’)C’ C'»Z Lﬂﬁ"“’*’
29. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

f/sz/% %/{% Phone: Vg//' ééﬂ//’ 5/5? 1. GG

Company Name __ ~ ., T 0

i Goe £ /,4 ' Fax: T (ﬂ ,E,Cy)

3. ELEC,

Street Address Unit /SUIt Email: ‘
e LAY é/,//f/ v - TELE, DATA,
_ZW & &6/ @ p ﬂ/ 7/ ; ;Z /72/'_/% {/gy{/% (ﬂ/f FIRE ALARM

ungder, Jefice above: g
/M //%%p Printed Name and Title @ At /V % V&J/Z//V
I/ )

Y
Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
DESgen  DESIGN v CoNsTRUCTION TRC Phone: _ (10~ 994 - b4y |
Company Name g
Fax: b /d- 9 - O6YP 2. MECH
) WEIMSY STREET 1 NDUSTRZAL PARK s ELec
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: o er B OF TELE DATA
‘ et faer 85cC0 . Com ' .
FLEETW ) x ) 9522, FIRE ALARM
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

M M /4%&\ Printed Name and Title “/ MmaTHY ol H:EFFN&:R 14




MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16
December 10, 2015 2:00 PM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is

not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

31, M Contract of
—
Flicad - /{E‘K IRy 4 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
_ . P
GYe of Bisten] Phone: HEA ~Hid ~ 134 @
Company Name : e
o ) . ) Fax: (ot e 755 - SE 9L 2. MECH
Heoe S. (G250 oetd /j Ve, Somr Sap 3. ELEC
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: -f TELE. DATA
- , A N rhessinger € Crg @ TCoston-Cor. FIRE ALARM
Easceor 14 /ECH S iy vV
City _ State Zip
| have read angu /E . and thethe Notice above:
Signature=A7 7 /] Printed Name and Title /%c/w T Hessgprt PoCrer /g orerk
32. s Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
~— -_WMM_.M“-»«
e Phone: T 1.GC
Company Name o -
pany M%:M/“FGX'::’\ 2. MECH
- T 3.ELEC
Street Address /ypxtJSwte # Email: “M"“"“"“-Mmmmw TELE, DATA,
,.»«—f“’// I i FIRE ALARM
-
City ) State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title
33. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
- Phone: 1.GC
Company Name - M—‘mﬂl.mw“/__ﬂ_“,,_.,,...‘.‘,.......m.m.v_‘“..u...,‘
\ Fax: e 2. MECH
Street Address Unit /Sulfe #— Email____ SELE DATA.
et i FIRE ALARM
_M””F’M
City e State Zip

{ have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: Printed Name and Title




MANDATORY PRE-BID
55 EAST COURT ST INTERIOR BLDG RENO - PHASE 1
Spec #01-01/16
December 10, 2015 2:00 PM

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

Y Jxxfiqa//

k&\/l/\_/ Stencer -~ CoR 6§

£
Er o it 2D




